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Mr A M Bradley 
Coroner for North East Hampshire 
Goldings 
London Road 
Basingstoke 
Hants 
RG21 4AN 

13 July 2009 

Dear Andrew 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests 

Following referral of GWMH Form 99s by Gosport Registry Office, GRO compared the 
newest versions with the originals death registrations a decade ago, and have asked for 
various amendments to personal details in 6 cases to match the originals. 

Our database has been amended and new forms printed. They are enclosed and I would be 
grateful if you could sign and return these. 

I also enclose a copy of the amended summing up. 

Yours sincerely 

Valerie Maddison 
Coroner’s Administrative Officer 
Tel:i .......... ~;~i~-~,- ......... i 
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